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September 7, 2016 
 
Mrs. Connie N. Davis 
Aggregate Industries - WCR, Inc. 
1707 Cole Blvd., Ste. 100 
Golden, CO  80401 
 
Re: Aggregate Industries – WRC, Inc.; 83rd Joint Venture; Permit No. M-1992-069;  

Complaint Against Mining Operation (CT-01 and CT-02); Wright Water Engineering, 
Inc. Report 

 
Mrs. Davis, 
 
The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received a report from the City 
of Greeley and Boyd Irrigation Company regarding their complaints against the 83rd Joint 
Venture site (CT-01 and CT-02).  A copy of the Engineering Evaluation of Nature and Causes of 
Erosion in Agricultural Field Adjacent to Boyd Irrigation Company Pipeline and Damage to 
Pipeline report from Wright Water Engineers, Inc. dated September 2, 2016 is enclosed. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at peter.hays@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 Ext. 
8124. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Peter S. Hays 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Enclosure – Wright Water Engineers, Inc. report 
 
Cc:   Wally Erickson; Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety 
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